
Webb, Bruce (CON)

From: SoothroydPeter [CEAA] [PeterBoothraydceaa-aceegcca]
Sent: Ja9bary-21 -ii 1:17 PM
To: Webb, Bruce (CON)
Cc: fraser_garry©timhortonscom; davd.whetter@stanteccon1; carmen.anseeuw@stantec.com
Subject: Tim Horton Childrens Foundation Youth Leadership Camp - Svia Lake
Attachments: MP2O1Q-070 Letter to MC (maye).pdI; MP2O1O-070 DFO Response.pdf; MP2Q1O-070 TC

Respcnsedf; NWPP Application Form 2009.doc; NWPP Apl’cation Guide 2009.doc:
MP2O1O-070 EC Responsepdf; MP2O1U-O70 HC Responsepdf

Hi Bruce:

Attached s a copy a’ a letter ndica:irg that an environmental assessment under the Canadian Environmental
Assessment Act be require& DFO and TC both require add tonal information in order to determine whether an EA
under the Ac: is recuirec- Attached are copies of responses receivec from feceral departme9ts and documents relating to
the Navigable Waters Protection Act.

Peter Boothroyd
Project Manager / Gestionnaire de projets
Operations I Operations
Prairie Region I Region des Prairies
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency I Agence canadienne devaluation environnementale
Suite 101, 167 Lombard Avenue. Winnipeg MB R38 DT6 I 167, avenue Lombard, bureau 101, Winnipeg
MB R3C 4W2
peter. booth royd eceaa-acee . C, Ca

Telephone I Téléphone 204-984-8D20
Facsimile I Télécopieur 204-983-1878
Government of Canada Gouvemement du Canada
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I. I Ca,a, EnAcrc,eotd A9,ce
Asna,tAguicy de%duala runnmbe

— 167 LombardAverije 167. avenue Laulbard, buroau 101
WInnIpe, Manitoba R3B 0T6 WlnnIpo (Martoba) R3B 0T6

January 21, 2011 CEAA File No.: MP2O1O-O1O
MC File No.: 5493.00

Mr. Bruce Webb
Manitoba Conservation
Environmental Assessment & Licensing Branch
160 -123 Main Street
Winnipeg, MB R3C 1A5

Dear Mr. Webb:

Sublect: Tkn Horton Children’s Foundation Youth Leadership Csnp - Sylvia Lake

I have completed a survey of federal departments with respect to determining interest in the
project noted above. I can confirm that the project infom,ation that was provided has been
shared with all federal departments with a polenlial interest. lam enclosing copies of the
relevant responses for your file. Based on the responses to the survey the application ot the
Canadian EnvironmontatAssossment Act (the Act) by a federal authority is uncertain for this
project.

Fisheries and Oceans Canada (OFO) has indcated that Ihey need additional inforTnatoh in order
to determine whether or not the Act will be tHggerod. Once Ihat thforrnatn has been reviewed by
OFO, a determination il be made on whether the Act applies. I will notify you of DFOs
determination once it has been made.

Transport Canada (TC) advises that they also require additional informalion in order to determine
whether or not the Act will be lrigered. This information should be provided in the form of a
completed application for approval under the Navigable Waters Protection Act (NWF’A). The
applicalion must be submitted to it’s Navigable Waters Protection Program (NWPP) for review
(see altached applicatbn loon and aication guko). The address for the NWPP is:

Navigable Waters Protection Program
Transport Canada
11CD—9700 Jasper Avenue
Edmonton, AB T5J 4E6

Environment Canada (EC) and Health Canada have confirmed that they can provide specialist
advice on request. Conlact information is contained in the attached copies of their responses to
the Agency’s sunsey.

Thank you again for your continuing effort to ensure coordination and close communication
between provinciai and federal leqels of government with respect to environmental assessment. II
I can be ol lurther assistance, piease teei free to contaul rue by te’ephone at (204) 984-8020 or by
e-mail at: peler.boothroyd@ceaa-acee.oc.ca,

SJncerely,

U),
Peter Soothrcyd
Project Manager
Attach

cc. Mr. Garry Fraser. Tim Horton Children’s Foundation
Mr. David Whetter, Stantec
Ms. Carmen Amseeuw, Stantec



II CaKdcn ErMryne,fd A9enceccnodenne
AcsneitAgaicy deduaiai am4roineme

Suite 101—167 LombardAvenue, 167. avenue Lombard, bureau 101
WinnIpeg MB R38 0T6, Wnnipeq MB R38 OlE

CEAA File No.t MP2OIO-070
MC File No.: 5493.00

December 3.2010

[1 JNFC - T. Sidilen-Haynes S HG - Rick Grabowecky PARKS - Wendy Bokin
Q CTA-LucForth, D HRev-NIA PFRA—N/A
0 DFO — Rick Eridcson fl INDUSTRY CANADA - WA [] WD -8W Perlmutter

DIND -0. Black E NB - N/A 0 It- Meighnn And rows
EC - Req Ejeckam Q NRCan - N/A Cl WD - Liese Dorbe,

SUBJECT: nm Hoiton Children’s Foundation Youth Leadership Camp -. Sylvia Lake

Response Requestod by January 4,2011

In accocda,,ce with nfo naIion-saiing requirements of the Canada-Manitoba AQmemon$ on E,wimnweniM
Ass&ssmenl CooposaLon ((he Agreement), the wi,iment Azsessmenl and Linsaig Bsanth, Manitoba
Conservation (Mt) has provided a copy of the above-referenced prect proposal for review, The pmposal is
c.JrTenuy being corsidered by MC, pursuant to The Envfrcnrnent A.

Please refer to your copy of the pmposal documents for your depadjuenlal review. PleBse indicate (by thecking
the appropriate box) whether or not your department/agency:

1. has, or anticipates, a responsibility under Section 5(1) of CEAA to assess the environmental effects of the
project (i.e. are an RA),

________Yes

— No
If yes, indite thgger

a to detmnine whether. wiihbi your deparhnantal nndate, you ,.culd be able to offer spedast advico to a
Responsible Authofity if requested (subsectici 12(3) of the Ad); and V Yes

_______No

Specify as appropriata

3. requires additional information to make a determinalion referred to in a) or b) abrn
/ Yes

_______No

If yes please descdbe additional information requiremenis or forward a request within 10 days after making
the determination:

4. in tF absonce of a fJemJ Digger, has an interest in the projed related toils deparlmçnlal rrndate, and
w.auld lice to participate in the pmvinöal review (Clause 38(1) of The Agreement). I Yes

_______No

If yes, please describe requested involvement .e. comments for the provindal Guideiines. review of EIS, etc.

Please respond on or before January 4, 2011. If your response to any of (lie above determinations is positive,
please provide the name and means of contact far a departmental representalive for the review.

Name: (‘nn-t (‘Lirn[n’a,nr,-t Telephone: Caot’ a- R9o
Address: 5n flye.s. Paz (zcs-ñ g-’-+-a9oa

MRRTJ(,
E-mail: mm1 . rctirr’nwnrJ

Signature: g.gpAjnraAu?trJ Date: t c CTpv .Th\

Responses and questions n be forwarded to Heather Flynn:
Name: Peter Bonthroyd Email: peter.baothroydeceaa-acee,gc.ca
Tel: 2U4-9848020 Fwc 2Q4-983-7174



Sue 101 — 167 Lsrni’d Aerie I Si .-vote Lcba-d :‘au
hin ce; MS CjW o;e WB R6 ore

CEAA File ND: MP2DIO.070
MC File No.: 54D3.D0

C NFC - T Skiuen-Haynes HC - Rick Grabowecky C PARKS - Wendy 001km
C CTA - Luc Forlin C HR Dev - N/A C PFRA — tJ!A
@ OFO -- Rick Erickson C INDUSTRY CANADA - MA C WD — Bill Perimutter
C GlAND — Q Black NEO - N/A TC- Merqhan Andrews
2 EC - Re; Ejeckam U t4Gan - N/A ri ?1D - Ues Dorber

SUBJECT: Tim Horton Children’s Foundation Youth Leadership Camp — Sylvia Lake

Response Requested byJanuary 4.2011

ri accoroanco with information-sharing requirements of the CanaUa-Manifoba Aqreorno,;t a,, Enviro,,menaf
Assessment Cooperat,ori (the Agreement). the Environmental Assessment and Licensin9 B,iinch, Manitoba
Conserqation (MC) has provided a copy of the above-referenced project proposal for review. The proposal is
currently being considered by PviC, pursuant to The Environment Act.

Please refer to your copy of the proposaf documents for your departmental review. Please indicate (by checking
the appropriate box) whether or not jour department/ugency:

I. has or anticipates, a responsibility under Section 5( of CEAA to assess the environmental etfects cit be
pro;ea ii e are an RA).

—

_______

Ths

_________No

I
yes. indicate

lri;ger —.

___________ ___________--

—-

______________________

2. to determine *ne:her. w tln your doparmen!al mandate. jou would to abe Ic’ offer spec alisi advce to a
Resporsible AtThori!y : reested (stseziion I 2(3 of he A:!). and

__________Yes —— —

No
Sçetify as apptcpriat€

3 requiFes additional information to make a determination referred to in a) orb) above.
ti” Yes

_________No

If yes. please describe additional information requirements or forward a request within 10 dsys after making
the determination:

_________ _______

-‘ t .rcà rrI.t er)t 4v. Juñ”Di

-. _____________________________

4. in the absence of a federal tr ger. has an irterost in I”e project related to i!s depai1mennl nanate. ard
wou C :;e to aiciate in -c orov.r’c al rewiew (Clause 3811; of Pm Ay;eenw,ti

_______Yes _______

No
(yes. p ease tascDe reqteste IWO ertanl i.e zornlec:ts fcr the jroviricia, Sui’Jehr.es. rt’.iev ot Els, et.

Pfease respond on or before January4, 2011. If your response to any of he above determinations is positive,
please provide the name and means of contact for a departmental representative for the review.

Name: -1’@S Telephone. ,,Z3 S
Address: M Arøe+ Fax.

_____

ci;ofH ?!r nW.
2-nat:

. Parj ._ ___Cca.__ —

•.I Cancs E’vicnmentd•w J AsoersitAgsic’/
Agence mcdene
d evduatcci envacnnen€i,tde

December 3, 2010

___j&{ _9__ c_a ‘it

Sens:ure
.

_________________________

3ate g

_______

Respcrse an quesiiod&-n zo lo.’vardes to Hec:ter Finn
Nam a. Peter Boot broyd Email er hijo t rund ñ’r:i rlaricee qr..cn
Tel: 204-984-8020 Fax: 204-983-7174



cl Environment Environnement
q Canada Canada

Environmental Assessment South
Environmental Protection and Operations
Prairie and Northern Region
I 50 I 23 Main Street
Winnipeg. Manitoba R3C 4W2

December 14, 2WD

Mr. Peter Boothroyd
Canadian Environmental Assessmen: Agency
101—167 Lombard Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba R33 0T6

Our file No.: 4194- 0-5/3163
CEAA File No.: MP2OIO-070

Dear Mr. Boothroyd:

Re: Tim Horton Children’s Fotunlation Youth Leadership Camp
Sylvia Lake, Manitoba

Thank you for providing us with a copy of the Project Description and FCR for Ihe Tim
Horton Children’s Foundation Youth Leadership Camp — Sylvia Lake, Manitoba.
Environment Canndu (EC) has had an opportunily to review these documents and offers the
following.

EC is not a Responsible Authority (RA.) under I he Canadian Environijiental Axxes men! Ac!
(CEAA) because:

EC is not a proponent of the project and is not conducting any act or thing that commits
the department to carrying out the project in whole or in part;
EC is not making or authorizing any form of payment or oilier financial assistance to the
proponent for the purpose of enabling the project to be carried out in whole or in parr;

• SC does not administer any lands involved in enabling the proj ect to be carried out in
whole or in part; and

• EC does not issue a permit, license, grant an approval or take any action for the piirposc
of enabling the project to he carried out, in whole or in part.

For the purposes of subsection 12(3) of the CEAA, EC may possess specialist or expert
information or kiiowledge that nay apply In the project. Should an RA identify any specific
environmental concerns with respect to the aforementioned project, SC, as a Federal
Authority, will provide special st ot expert information or knowledge pursuant to
subseciLon [2(3) of the CEAA. We would ask that. if this is the case, the RA request would
include spci1ic questions or concerns that it would like EC to address.

C2l1ad



7). J Environmont Environnemont
2lcanada Cansda

Further, upon contirmation of iriugers pursuant to the CEAA and receipt of Ihe foregoing
request, EC would like to be Fept informed, hut does not intend to formally participate in
the provincial enviromnenlal assessment ivicw of this proJcct.

If you have anyquestions concerning the above please contact ne at 983-1781.

Sincerety

Lorna 1-lendrickson
head

Canadi



Ccnacn Envircrrner,ta Aenseccncj&-ge
AsssnatAgcy devducicr ercrremerie

Situ 131 —167 Lombard Avenue. 167, avenue Lombard, bureau 101
WirNlipeg Ma R33 0Th. WinnØg MB R38 ore

CEAA File No.: MP2310-070
MC File No.: 5493.00

Decomber3, ?D1D

C INFC - T. Skillen-Haynes HC - Rick Grabowecky C P4RKS - Wendy Botkin
Li CTA-LucFortin Li HRDev-NIA C PrRA—N/A

GPO—Rick Erickson Li INDUSTRY CANADA-N/A C WD—Sill Perimutter
C GLAND —0. Black C N2B - NIA E it- Meighan Andrews

EC - Rog Ejeckam Q NCan - N/A C WO - Liese Dorber

SImJECT: Tim [Jorion Children’, Foundation Youth LeadershIp Camp — Sylvia Lake

Response Requested by January 4,2011

n accordance will ilforTnation-sharing reqitremerts of the Canada-Manitoba Agreement on E’Mronmen!aI
Assessment Cocpora&on (the Ayresnent), the Environmeital Assessment and censing Srnncti. Manitoba
Coiservaton (MC) las praviced a copy of trio abcve-eferences project rupas for rev ow. The proposal is
cLretly oainq considered by MC, purstant to The Environment Mi

Please refer to your copy of (he proposal documents for your departmental review. Please indicate (by checking
the appropriate box) whether or not your deparlmenUsgency:

I. has, or anvcipales, a responsibility under Section 5(l) of CEM to assess the environmental effects o9Me
project (i.e. are an RA). _Yes 1/ _No
if yes, indicate trigger:

2. to determino whether, within your departmental mandate, you would be able t oi( r specialist advice to a
Responsible Authority if requested (subsection 12(3) of (he Act); and Yes

_________No

Specity as approora:e

3, -equiros additio,al ln’onnatic to make a determi,atia refe,ed ton a) orb) above. —

_______yes

t— No

If yes, please describe additional inormaIion requirements or forward a request within 10 days after making
the daterminalion:

PItse c€ cA Res-pcp Lz-zrffJZ

4. in the absence of a federal trigger has an interest inthe project related to its departmental mandate, and
would like to part[cipste in the provincial review (CLause 38(1) ci the Agreement).

_______Yes _______

No
If yes, please describe requested involverrant i.e. comments for the provincial Guidoliçiqs, review of EIS, etc.

lease espond or, n, befnre January 4, 2011. S ycur tspose 0 cry of We above dnto’mqatons is positive,
pease prnv’de the name ant means ci cor.ta:t ‘or a deprmetal rep-esentative for tne review.

Name: icy-. Gngc Telephc,e: (j t1kL1_kl
Address; LccArr-e Fex

E-mail;

_____________________________

Signature:
.

Date;

Responses and questns can be forwarded to Heather Flynn:
Name: Peter Boothroyd Email: peterhoothroydcesa-acee gc.ca
Tel: 204-984-802a Fax: 204-983-7174

1% ?. ZcfD



• heaih Sa’re
Canao Caaco

Environmental Health Program
Healthy Environments and Consumer Safety Branch
510 Lagimodiere Blvd
Winnipeg, MB Rll 3Y1

December 9, 2010
ouijii MB/SK-2010/1 1-078

Thirrfllt MP2O 1 0-070

Pctcr Boothroyd
ProjecE Manager,
Operations, Prairie Region
Canadian Environmental Assessmert Agency
Suite 101. 167 Lombard Avenue.
Winnipeg. R33 OTG

Subject: Health Canada’s FCR response regarding the Tim Horton Children’s Foundation
Youth Leadership Camp Project

Dear Mr. Boothroyd;

Thank you for your notifcatior letter received on December 3,2010 inquiriiig about Health
Canada’s role in the cuvironrncntal assessment of the aforementioned pioject under the Federal
Coordinalion RegLIaron.

Based on the information provided, I-Jealth Canada has delermined that it is not a Responsible
Authority (RA) under Section 5 of the Canadian Environmental AsseysmentAct (fle Act) with
regards to the prcscnt scope of the project.

In the context of subsecton 12(3) of the Act, Health Canada currently has expertise in the fc!lowthg
biophysical areas related to human health that may apply to the proJect:

• Mr quality health e!Tccts
• Contamination of counny foods (e.g. Iish, wild game, garden produce, benies, ete)
• Drinking atd recreationa] water quality
• Radiological effects
• Electric and magnetic 6elds effects
• Noise impacts
• 1-luman health risk ssessmerit (fflA) and ris:c management

EmuI lo. peter.boDtbroydQjceaa-acce.gc.ca



• Federal air, water, and soil quality guidelines/standards used in 1-HIRAs
• Toxicology (ntltimcdia - air, water, soE), and
• FirsiNations and Inut Health

Should an RA, or a territorial I provincial authority, identify any specific human health concerns
with respect to the aforementioned project, Health Canada would be pleased to provide expertise
upon request as a Federal Authority, pursuant to subsection 12(3) of the Act, or under a territorial /
provincial BA process.

Note that Health Canada now requires a written request prior to providing any expertise in its
possess:on. The rcquest should be specifc on the natwe of Urn expertise recuested. preferaby
oLining targeted questions or concerns, and should inude the deadline for Health Canada’s
response. in order to assist us and avoid unnecessary delays, it is suggested that project infomution
suchas the scope of project, the scope ofthe assessment arid the subject areas andiorportions of
documents to be reviewed be provided at the time of the rcqucs 5or advice, if you have not alreaiy
done so.

Your written request for expertise should be forwarded to the attention of the undersigned.

Shicerely,

Li e Scho:lie on behalof:
Rick Grabowecky, MSe.
Regional Environniental Assessment Coordinator
Manitoba - Saskatchewan Region
Health Canada
510 Lagimodiere Blvd.
Winnipeg, MB R23 3Y1

cc: Stan ilnatiuk, (Health Canada)

2

Lin,j-I iv peLerb3othI-oyd@ceaa-acee.gcca


